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Nivitha (LKK Auto) i

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 12:43 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com; "SUR"

Subject: Our Ref: SDF4521H ; TP Veh: SDU3918A ; DOA: 13.7.18
WITHOUT RPEJUDICE

Dear Sir,

Please cancel the assignment as both parties private settled the matter.
Thank You

Warmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Clatms Departmeant

United Overseas Insurance Limited

& Arson Fbad #28-01 Sprngizal Tower. Singapcre 078008
Mam «(B8) 6222 T733 | DID < (65) 6490 9329 | Fax - (85) 6327 3866 | Emall » jpoiylcsd@tiol com 8

OB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this amall and any attachment(s) contained, shall freat the information as confidential and not misuss, copy,
disclose, distibuta or retain fhe informalion in any way that amatints to a breach of confidentiality, If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete i copies of this email from yalr computer system, As the integrity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
rither UOB norany enlily inl the UOB Group shall be responsible for he contents. Any opinion in thig emall may not necassarily
represent the opinion of UOE or any entity. in the UOB Group.
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| Mova Automotive Pte Lid

To: Atin: Ms Nitha Fax : 82708314
From . Jenny Lew Fax . B3273868

Our ref: SDF4521H
Date : 16.07.2018 (DHOM120013581501)

¥rref : SDU3918A

FACSIMILE MESSAGE
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SDU3918A
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDF4521H AND SDU3918A ON 13.07.2018

We refer to your email dated 16.07.2018.

Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA), we enclose a
list of our Surveyoers, for your attention.

In this case you have proposed to appoint M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-
repair survey on without prejudice basis.

Kindly be informed that our insured still have not report the accident to us.

Please seek your client's instruction for the repair after the inspection has been completed and
inform our surveyors to carry out a Post-Repair Inspection,

We reserve all our rights in this matter.

Thank you.

Regards

Jenny Lew
Claims L

¢, LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid
Fax: 62564315
Attn . Catherine

Far your immediate attention.



